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Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Neighborhood Outreach

From Davis Ray - WynnefieldForward <davis@wynnefieldforward.com>
Date Thu 6/5/2025 9:21 AM
To Ellie Levina <elliele@cityofws.org>

2 attachments (313 KB)
Letter to Neighbors_signed.pdf; W-3652_labels.docx;

Good Morning:

The attached letter was mailed on May 22, 2025 to the recipient list you provided (attached as ‘W-
3652_labels’). We have not heard anything from any of the recipients we mailed to. Additionally, we
reached out to Mayor Pro Tem Adams who invited us to a community meeting she was holding, but it
conflicted with our schedule. Please advise if anything further is needed and details of the Planning
Commission meeting date.
 
Davis Ray
336.625.7641
davis@wynnefieldforward.com
 
 
 
From: Ellie Levina <elliele@cityofws.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:13 AM
To: Davis Ray - WynnefieldForward <davis@wynnefieldforward.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Neighborhood Outreach
 
Did you have any responses to the letter? We will need a summary of the meeting.
 
Ellie Levina, MPA
Project Planner: Land Use Administration
Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Planning & Development Services
Phone: (336) 727-2626
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